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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Monday, 16 July, 2018 3:40 PM

To: Annie Yew

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SFA3311G & SHA2506U ALONG MT ELIZABETH LINK 

ON 21.6.2018 LKK REF CC4/LPC18011384/K1ha3

Attachments: 03072018114519.pdf; 16072018145634.pdf

Hi Annie, 
 
Our surveyor had reverted with their findings (as per  
email below).      
 
The vehicle was surveyed on 22 June 2018 and we attached 
the photos (closed up view) taken at the time of the survey for 
your attention.          
 
The estimate  of $1,234.40 submitted by the workshop 
had been adjusted to $100.00 which is recommended 
by our surveyor for labour only.  
 
 
 
Best Regards 
Gerald Poh 
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 
 
 

From: Vic (LKKAuto) [mailto:vicalpeh@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Friday, 13 July, 2018 5:05 PM 
To: GERALD POH WEE BIN 

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto); Kalvin Ang (LKKAuto) 

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SFA3311G & SHA2506U ALONG MT ELIZABETH LINK ON 21.6.2018 LKK REF 
CC4/LPC18011384/K1ha3 

 

Dear Gerald, 

 

We refer further to our below email. 

 

Please be informed that we confirmed in receipt of the Insured’s GIA report and the photos. Insured photos doesn’t 

show any closer view of the TP RH side mirror cover. 

 

Our surveyor after inspection and further review of the damages to TP taxi, is in the view that the damages sustained 

to the TP vehicle is consistent to the nature of the accident. 

 

Below inspection photos show the damages observed to the TP RH side mirror. A paint chip off with grazing nature 

damages were observed (circled).  
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